



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX AND FEE ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

651 BANNON STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95811

PO BOX 942879, SACRAMENTO, CA 94279-0104

1-916-309-8300 • FAX 1-916-324-2554

<https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov>GAVIN NEWSOM
GovernorNICOLAS MADUROS
Secretary, Government Operations AgencyTRISTA GONZALEZ
Director

August 1, 2026

(Via Email)

Ms. Erika Contreras
Secretary of the Senate
State Capitol, Room 307
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Ms. Contreras:

Pursuant to the requirements of section 25178.1 of the Health and Safety Code, the following data summarizes the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration's collection of Hazardous Waste Fees during the period April 1, 2026, through June 30, 2026:

Quarterly Hazardous Waste Fee Revenue Report

<u>Hazardous Waste Fee Type</u>	<u>Health & Safety Code Section</u>	<u>Amount Collected</u>
Facility Fee	25205.2	\$ 507,827
Generation and Handling Fee	25205.5	\$ 4,586,916
Total		<u>\$ 5,094,743</u>

Your assistance with ensuring this information is filed with the Senate is appreciated. This report can be downloaded at <https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov/taxes-and-fees/agency-reports.htm>. If you have questions regarding this report, or would like to request a hard copy, please contact the Technology and Data Analysis Bureau at 916-309-5215.

Sincerely,

Trista Gonzalez
Director

TG:bo

cc: Mr. Gention Droboniku (MIC 104)
Ms. Aimee Olhiser (MIC 124)
Ms. Michele Linton (MIC 105)
Ms. Sandy Barrow (MIC 92)
Ms. Joy Gonzalez-Cabatic (MIC 57)
Mr. Brad Miller (MIC 125)
Ms. Tracie West (MIC 31)
Mr. Thomas Thai (MIC 75)
Ms. Tracy Halvorsen (MIC 75)
Ms. Jamie Mason (MIC 124)

Ms. Courtney Kassis (MIC 75)

Ms. Jeshmeen Singh (MIC 75)

Ms. Becky Ong (MIC 75)

Mr. David Ha (MIC 75)

Legislative Counsel – agency.reports@lc.ca.gov



CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF TAX AND FEE ADMINISTRATION

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

651 BANNON STREET, SACRAMENTO, CA 95811

PO BOX 942879, SACRAMENTO, CA 94279-0104

1-916-309-8300 • FAX 1-916-324-2554

<https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov>GAVIN NEWSOM
GovernorNICOLAS MADUROS
Secretary, Government Operations AgencyTRISTA GONZALEZ
Director

August 1, 2026

(Via Email)

Ms. Sue Parker
Chief Clerk of Assembly
State Capitol, Room 3196
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Ms. Parker:

Pursuant to the requirements of section 25178.1 of the Health and Safety Code, the following data summarizes the California Department of Tax and Fee Administration's collection of Hazardous Waste Fees during the period April 1, 2026, through June 30, 2026:

Quarterly Hazardous Waste Fee Revenue Report

<u>Hazardous Waste Fee Type</u>	<u>Health & Safety Code Section</u>	<u>Amount Collected</u>
Facility Fee	25205.2	\$ 507,827
Generation and Handling Fee	25205.5	\$ 4,586,916
Total		<u>\$ 5,094,743</u>

Your assistance with ensuring this information is filed with the Assembly is appreciated. This report can be downloaded at <https://www.cdtfa.ca.gov/taxes-and-fees/agency-reports.htm>. If you have questions regarding this report, or would like to request a hard copy, please contact the Technology and Data Analysis Bureau at 916-309-5215.

Sincerely,

Trista Gonzalez
Director

TG:bo

cc: Mr. Gentian Droboniku (MIC 104)
Ms. Aimee Olhiser (MIC 124)
Ms. Michele Linton (MIC 105)
Ms. Sandy Barrow (MIC 92)
Ms. Joy Gonzales-Cabatic (MIC 57)
Mr. Brad Miller (MIC 125)
Ms. Tracie West (MIC 31)
Mr. Thomas Thai (MIC 75)
Ms. Tracy Halvorsen (MIC 75)
Ms. Jamie Mason (MIC 124)

Ms. Courtney Kassis (MIC 75)

Ms. Jeshmeen Singh (MIC 75)

Ms. Becky Ong (MIC 75)

Mr. David Ha (MIC 75)

Legislative Counsel – agency.reports@lc.ca.gov